Now Accepting 2024 Projects!

If you know of a nonprofit organization that could use the help of
Leadership Palm Beach County, encourage them to look into Engage
Forward. Requests for Proposal are nhow _open, _and we are accepting
registrations for our Proposer Workshops at the link below.

From: Leadership Palm Beach County <info+leadershippbc.org@ccsend.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>

Subject: Engage Forward 2023 Spotlight: The Hands and Feet

Could your nonprofit use some help?

Class of 2023
Engage Forward Project
The Hands & Feet

In appreciation for the Class of 2023's efforts, we are spotlighting their
Engage Forward projects and the great work they have done with local
nonprofit organizations. The request for proposals for the Class of 2024
Engage Forward projects is now open.

The Hands and Feet provide essential items to children and families with an
open child welfare case so that they can know the support of a caring,
loving community. This new and rapidly growing organization asked the
class to assist them with logistics and operation refinement so they can
help more families efficiently and easily with a mind to scalability. As well
the class worked with them to create opportunities to engage the broader
community and strengthen relationships with partner organizations.

Total Hours:
204 (as of 4/26)
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Projected Financial Impact: $6,110
The Hands 7 Feet Team

Co-Chairs:
Bethany Lacey
Kim Lancaster

Team Members:

Dr. Vasilia Binensztok
Kenyatta Connaway

Paul Connell

Sean Cooley

Dante Drummer Kathleen Joy
Tim May

Telsula Morgan

Darren Romelus Marvelous Washington
T. Denise Williams

Emily Zarzycki

Now Accepting 2024 Projects!

If you know of a nonprofit organization that could use the help of
Leadership Palm Beach County, encourage them to look into Engage
Forward. Requests for Proposal are now open, and we are accepting
registrations for our Proposer Workshops at the link below.

* Financial impact is calculated annually by independentsector.org based
off the 2023 value of a volunteer hour.
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